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Ml;rphy, Erin L. touufl?_iﬂ

Frbm: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 22, 2008 3:58 PM
To: 'Sandy Hood'

Subject: RE: Changing Existing EIN #

We ére forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

ShaWn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey ;

From: Sandy Hood [mailto:shocd@firstcoastbbic.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Changing Existing EIN #

Cathy,

The date of the notice from IRS regarding the issuance of the new FEIN is ﬁ0-14-09, which we received today. it
is for the company listed befow. .

Ja-R;od Services, Inc.
2933 N. Myrtle Avenue, Ste. 200
Jacksonville, FL 32209

Document No. 666736

Old FEIN was, 59-2279429

New:FEIN given by the IRS is 90-0518527

Thank you for your help with this matter. Have a great afternoon.
Sandy Hood

Accounting Manager

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:45 PM

To: Sandy Hood

Subject: RE: Changing Existing EIN #

You can reply back to this email with the FEI # and we will update our records. When you reply
please include your corporate name and document number.,

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access



